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ADDENDUM NO. 2   STATE OF DELAWARE OMB/DFM 

DSCYF Detention Center Furniture - 
Replacement & Finish Renovations 

       959 Centre Rd. 
       Wilmington, DE 19901 
 
       R G Architects 

200 West Main Street 
Middletown, DE 19709 
Phone: 302-376-8100 (phone) 
Fax: 302-376-9851 (fax) 
Email: jim@rgarchitects.net 

 
BIDS DUE:    Wednesday, July 11, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
LOCATION:    THOMAS COLLINS BUILDING 
       Division of Facilities Management Office  
       540 S. DuPont Highway, Suite 1 (Third Floor) 
       Dover, Delaware 19901 
        Attn: Robert Robinson  
 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 
 
1.0 GENERAL NOTES: 

1.1 Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be and hereby becomes part of their 
Contract Documents, and shall be attached to the Project Manual for this project. 

1.2 The following items are intended to revise and clarify the Drawings and Project Manual, 
and shall be included by the Bidder in their proposal. 

1.3 Bidders shall verify that their Sub-bidders are in full receipt of the information contained 
herein. 

1.4 All addenda will be sent out to the registered plan holders via email. Contractors are 
encouraged to keep an eye on their email accounts during the bidding period for such 
updates. 
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2.0 Revisions to the SPECIFICATIONS 

2.1 Substitutions 
2.1.1 Approved – The following manufacturers are approved based on a review of the 

information submitted and the contract documents; 

2.1.1.1 Cortech USA 

 
3.0 Revisions to the DRAWINGS 

3.1 Drawing A11-1 Enlarged Floor Plans – New Work – Furniture Schedule: 
A. Furniture Schedule REVISIONS – 

- Mark 1 Item - Attenda Floor Mounted Bed Model #ATN101 Total Qty. 64 is to 
be revised to note Attenda Floor Mounted Space Saver Bed with Storage Model 
#ATN130 Total Qty. 56 & Attenda Floor Mounted Space Saver Bed Model 
#ATN120 Total Qty. 8 (Comfort Rooms). 

- Mark 2 Item - Floor Mounted Bed Mattress Model #MRX6-3680-P2DA-6.1 
Total Qty. 8 is to be revised to Comfort Shield Custody Marathon Mattress 
Model #MM4-2575 Total Qty 8 (Comfort Rooms). 

- Mark 5 Item – Floor Mounted Bed Mattress Model #MRB6-3680-CIDA-5 Total 
Qty. 56 is to be revised to Comfort Shield Custody Black Max Mattress Model 
#MCX4-3075-P2DB-6.1 Total Qty. 56 

 
4.0 Questions 

4.1 Does the detention furniture installation occur Monday through Friday or do you need to 
account for Saturday and Sunday installations?  A – Furniture installation is to occur 
Monday through Friday as outlined in the project documentation. Weekend work, 
Saturday & Sunday, will need to be coordinated with DSCYF as needed. DSCYF will 
need to coordinate & schedule DSCYF staff for weekend work to escort construction 
crews in & out of area of work. 

4.2 The State of Delaware facility wants to order two pods per phase. Do they have space to 
hold on site 1 pod and place in storage? Will the State of Delaware employees move the 
Detention Furniture into the storage space? A – DSCYF will provide storage space to store 
one pod of furniture material. The GC will be responsible for moving the new furniture 
to the storage space. 

4.3 Will the State of Delaware provide man power to unload the truck and bring the product 
into the site for installation and store space? A – The GC will be responsible for unloading 
the truck and bringing the product into the site for installation and store space. 

4.4 Is there any painting in the common area? Doors/ Frames/Walls etc.? A – All painting 
work is to occur at resident room interiors only. There is no painting in the common area 
& common area side of resident rooms.   

4.5 Installation of furniture is the prevailing wage rate for carpenters to be used as a cost basis? 
A – New furniture attached to the building structure, bolted to the structure, floors 
and/or wall, the “Carpenters” Prevailing Wage rates apply. 

4.6 For phase 1 do A and B units get installed at the same time?  Do C and D units go into 
storage?  Can you advise if only A unit would get installed and B unit goes into storage? A 
– A Unit would get installed and B Unit would go to storage. Only 1 Unit is out of order 
at a time. 
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4.7 How far away is the storage facility from A-F units. A – Items will be stored at 
Maintenance shop where the Pre-Bid Meeting was held. 

4.8 Can the site accept tractor trailer units? A – The site can accommodate a tractor trailer. 
Access will only be for furniture deliveries. The furniture cannot be stored in trailer. 

4.9 How long should you allow for a crew of 4 installers to go thru check in process bringing 
the new furniture? A – Crews will be required to check in & check out daily during 
construction. 

4.10 Will a furniture cart fit thru the security check point or does the furniture need carried by 
hand? A – The furniture can be brought through the back door of the building. Moving 
furniture into building is to be coordinated with DSCYF. 

4.11 For the furniture being stored on site does the storage facility have a loading dock or is it a 
street unload and is there room for a tractor trailer? A – The storage facility is street unload 
& a tractor trailer will fit. 

4.12 Does the furniture that will go into storage require the contractor to have a fork lift truck 
to lift the furniture into storage racks? A – The furniture will be stored on the floor of the 
storage facility. 

4.13 What does the preliminary contractors work schedule look like for a start and finish date 
since there needs to be time to make the furniture which takes about 8 weeks, plus transit 
shipping time? A – On site construction commencement is anticipated to begin upon 
notice to proceed. All scheduled work is to be coordinated with DSCYF. 

5.0 ATTACHMENT LIST: 

A. Updated NORIX Furniture Specifications. 














